STATE OF v . wirAlICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

J'L CONSERVATION DIVISION

May 21, 1687

TAREEY CARRUTHERS

B

Union Texas Petroleum
375 U.S. Highway 64
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Attention: Robert C. Frank
Administrative Order NSL-2344
Gent lemen:

Beference is made to your application for a non-standard
location for your Jicarilla "F" No. 5A well located 1985
feet from the South line and 1110 feet from the West line of
Section 33, Township 26 North, Range 4 West, NMPM, Blanco
Mesaverde and West Lindrith allup -Dakota Pools, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico. The W /Qf said Section 33 shall be
dedicated to the Blanco-Meshverde Pool and the SW/4 of said
Section 33 shall be dedicated to the West Lindrith Gallup-
Dakota Pool.

By authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 104
F(I), the above-described unorthodox location is hereby
approved.

Sincerely,

) \ ‘ |
DALY ey
WILLIAM J. LEMAY’\DIRECTCR \
L \
WIL/DG/dr
//
/ \
cc:V 0il Conservation Division - Aztec
Bureau of Land Management - Farmington



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO B7410

(505) 334-6178
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

DATE S5 -22

RE: Proposed MC
Proposed DHC
Proposed NSL
Proposed SWD
Proposed WFX
Proposed PMX

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated f;i‘[ -7
S — oo i _
for the v’//’//"?/ L il g s Lo S e vt /mﬁﬂ T /jfﬁj L',gig’»?é’f’"‘?&z/
Operator ' 7~ Lease and Well No., Unit, S=T=R

and my recommendations are as follows:
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/4/1»7ﬂ K7L
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Yours truly,
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,%%I’] UnionTexas Petroleum
373 U.S. Highway 64

Apr--i 1 30, 1987 Farmington, New Mexico 87401
Telephone (505) 325-3587

Mr. William LeMay

N.M, 0i1 Conservation Division
P. 0., Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501-2088

Re: Unorthodox lLocation
Jicarilla #F 5A
1985' FSL & 1110' FWL
Section 33, T26N-R4W
Rio Arriba County, NM

Dear Mr. LeMay:

linjon Texas Petroleum requests administrative approval of an
unorthodox location for a Blanco Mesaverde-West Lindrith Gallup-
Dakota commingled completion. The basis for our request is for
topographic reasons.

The following offset operators have been notified of our inten-
tions: Amoco Production Company; Conoco,Inc.; Northwest Produc-
tion Company; Jerome P. McHugh; and Meridian 0il. A copy of each
lotter is attached for your review.

[f [ may ne of any further assistance, please advise,

Very truly yours,

pils & Gk

Robert C, Frank
Permit Coordinator

RCF:1mg
attachments

P
(O

cc: E. Busch/NMOCD
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1. Outline the screage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the phl below, SWW/4

160.00

2. If more thon one lcase in dedicajed to the well, oulhnc cach and identily the ownership thetcol (both as to worlin
interest and royalty). .

3. If more than one lease of dilferent ownership is dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners been consol

dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc?

() Yes

H answer is

(] No

e

I answer is “‘yes;’

type ol consolidation

no)’ list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually béen consolidated. (Use reverse side ¢
this form if necessery.)

No allowable will be assigned to the well until all interests bave been consolidated (by communitization, unitizatior
forced-pooling, or othenwise) or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Conum

sion.
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,%%I’! Union Texas Petroleurn
375 U.S. Highway 64

Apf‘1 1 30 1987 Farmington, New Mexico 87401
’ Telephone (505) 325-3587

Jerome P, McHugh and Associates
P. 0., Box 809
Farmington, New Mexice 87499

Re: Unorthodox Location
Jicarilla F #bA
1985' FSL & 1110' FWL
Section 33, T26N-R4W
Rio Arriba County, NM

Gentlemen:

Union Texas Petroleum desires to drill a Blanco Mesaverde-West
Lindrith Gallup-Dakota test at an unorthodox location of 1985'
FSL and 1110' FWL. A standard location of 1850' FSL is not
possible due to topography.

As an offset operator we are required to notify you of our in-
tentions. If you do not approve of our proposal, you have twenty
days from this date to notify the Director of the 0il Conserva-
tion Division in Santa Fe, New Mexico. If you are in accord
with our proposal, pleasa acknowledge by signing and returning
ane copy of this letter <o Union Texas Petroleum at your earli-
est convenience,

Very truly yours,

ftoE T

Robert C. Frank
Permit Coordinator

RCF:1mg
attachment

Acknowledgement:

Title



,%%"’ Union Texas Petroleum
375 U.S. Highway 64

. Farmington, New Mexico 87401
3 gon
April 30, 1987 Telephone (505) 325-3587

Mr. Leon Grant

Conoco, Inc.

P. 0. Box 460

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Unorthodox Location
Jicarilla F #5A
1985' FSL & 1110' FWL
Section 33, T26N-R4W
Rio Arriba County, NM

Dear Mr. Grant:

Union Texas Petroleum desires to drill a Blanco Mesaverde-West
Lindrith Gallup-Dakota test at an unorthodox location of 1985
FSL and 1110' FWL. A s=andard location of 1850' FSL is not
possible due to topography.

As an offset operator we are required to notify you of our in-
tentions. If you do not approve of our proposal, you have twenty
days from this date to notify the Director of the Uil Conserva-
tion Division in Santa Fe, New Mexico. [f you are in accord
with our proposal, please acknowledge by signing and returning
one copy of this letter to Union Texas Petroleum at your earli-
est convenience.

Very truly yours,

/{ﬁi;ﬁéb;715f% <22224b41/4§//

Robert C. Frank
Permit Coordinator

RCF:1mg
attachment

Acknowledgement:

Title



'%ﬂl’l Union Texas Petroleum
375 U.S. Highway 64

Apr'i 1 30. 1987 Farmington, New Mexico 87401
’ Telephone (505) 325-3587

Amoco Production Company
2325 East 30th Street
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Unorthodox Location
Jicarilla F #5A
1985' FSL & 1110' FWL
Section 33, T26N-R4W
Rio Arriba County, NM

Gent1emen:

Union Texas Petroleum desires to drill a Blanco Mesaverde-West
Lindrith Gallup-Dakota test at an unorthodox location of 1985'
FSL and 1110' FWL. A standard location of 1850' FSL is not
possible due to topography.

As an offset operator we are required to notify you of our in-
tentions. If you do not approve of our proposal, you have twenty
days from this date to nctify the Director of the 0il Conserva-
tion Division in Santa Fe, New Mexico. [If you are in accord
with our proposal, please acknowledge by signing and returning
one copy of this letter to Union Texas Petroleum at your earli-
est convenience.

Very truly yours,

Y e

Robert C. Frank
Permit Coordinator

RCF:1mg
attachment

Acknowledgement:

Title



%%I" Union Texas Petroieum
375 U.S. Highway 64

Apr‘i 1 30 ’ 1987 Farmington, New Mexico 87401
Telephone (505) 325-3587

Northwest Production Company
3539 East 30th Street
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Unorthodox Location
Jicarilla F #5A
1985' FSL & 1110' FWL
Section 33, T26N-R4W
Rio Arriba County, NM

Gent1 emen:

Union Texas Petroleum desires to drill a Blanco Mesaverde-West
Lindrith Gallup-Dakota test at an unorthodox location of 1985"
FSL and 1110* FWL. A s=zandard Tlocation of 1850' FSL 1is not
possible due to topography.

As an offset operator we are required to notify you of our in-
tentions. If you do not approve of our proposal, you have twenty
days from this date to nctify the Director of the 0il Conserva-
tion Division in Santa Fe, New Mexico. If you are in accord
with our proposal, please acknowledge by signing and returning
one copy of this letter to Union Texas Petroleum at your earli-
est convenience.

Very truly yours,

fhod &z f

Robert C. Frank
Permit Coordinator

RCF:1mg
attachment

Acknowledgement :

Title



d%%l’l UnionTexas Petroleum
375 U & Highway 64

Apr il 30, 1987 Farmington, New Mexico 87401
Teiephone (505) 325-3587

Meridian 0il, Inc.
P. 0. Box 4289
Farmington, New Mexico 87499

Re: Unorthodox Location
Jicarilla F #5A
1985"' FSL & 1110' FWL
Section 33, T26N-R4W
Rio Arriba County, NM

Gentlemen:

Union Texas Petroleum desires to drill a Blanco Mesaverde-West
Lindrith Gallup-Dakota test at an unorthodox location of 1985
FSL and 1110' FWL. A standard location of 1850' FSL is not
possible due to topography.

As an offset operator we are required to notify you of our in-
tentions., [f you do not approve of our proposal, you have twenty
days from this date to notify the Director of the 0il Conserva-
tion Division in Santa Fe, New Mexico. If you are in accord
with our proposal, please acknowledge by signing and returning
one copy of this letter to Union Texas Petroleum at your earli-
est convenience.

Very truly yours,

Ké/ A 4

Robert C. Frank
Permit Coordinator

RCF:1mg
attachment

Acknowledgement:

Title



